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From: Carmel Sheehan

Sent: Friday, 18 November 2011 3:43 p.m.
To: ————

Subject: FW: take a look at this

Hi G
Another email that has just come through from Martin Honey

Carmel

Carmel Sheehan | Executive Assistant to Chief Executive/Registrar | Real Estate Agents Authority
email:carmel.sheehan@reaa.govt.nz

mob+(R | ph+64 4 815 8477 |fax+64 4 815 8468
Level 2, Deloitte House, 10 Brandon Street, Wellington | PO Box 25 371, Panama, Wellington, 6146

www.reaa.govt.nz

From: Martin Honey [mailto:martin.honey@raywhite.com]
Sent: Friday, 18 November 2011 3:39 p.m.

To: 'Martin Honey'

Cc: Carmel Sheehan

Subject: FW: take a look at this

Keith,

Culprit identified.

From: Jackie Blue [mailto:Jackie.Blue@parliament.govt.nz]
Sent: Friday, 18 November 2011 3:32 p.m.

To: 'martin.honey@raywhite.com'

Subject: FW: take a look at this

| think Dermott slipped up in my email - the email details in mine identify the person as being Antony Nottingham.
Your email identifier is generic.

From: Antony Nottingham [mailto:antony.nottingham@bigpond.com]
Sent: Thursday, 17 November 2011 7:40 p.m.

To: Jackie Blue

Subject: take a look at this

Hello Jackie,
We would like a comment from you before we send out a mass email to your colleagues in House and the NZ Public:

http://laudafinem.wordpress.com/2011/11/17/shes-a-politician-nuf-said-is-jac
kie-ive-been-belted-blue-a-bent-pollie/

Regards,



The team @ Lauda Finem

CAUTION: This email message and any attachments contain information that may be confidential and may be
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erase all copies of the message and attachments. Thank you.



